From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 12/22/2011 11:41:44 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Confidential: RAM RFO Meeting Follow ups

Wow. High Tech.

Thanks Meredith. Happy Holidays.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Douglas, Paul; Marks, Jaclyn; Simon, Jason
Subject: Confidential: RAM RFO Meeting Follow ups

CONFIDENTIAL

All,

Attached are the confidential spreadsheet and map of the projects.

Thanks for taking the time to meet with us yesterday.

Happy Holidays!

SB GT&S 0318394


mailto:MEAe@pge.com

Meredith

SB GT&S 0318395



